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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT NAME:  HUDSON VALLEY CHRYSLER DODGE  
PROJECT NO.:   15-01 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 97, BLOCK 2, LOT 11.2 
ZONE:  IB 
REVIEW DATE:  13 MARCH 2015 
MEETING DATE:  19 MARCH 2015 
REPRESENTATIVE:  JOHN MEYER CONSULTING 
     
 

1.  The Applicants have provided enlarged photographs of the existing evergreen buffer between the 
adjoining residential parcels.  This information is submitted for the Planning Boards evaluation of 
compliance with the buffer regulations allowing for the Planning Board to determine if existing 
vegetation meets the intent of the buffer regulations. 

 
2. Submission of the revocable license from the adjoining property owner for fence is required. 

 
3. City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance Letter must be received. 

 
4. Zoning Board referral is required for proposed elimination of the 35 foot landscape buffer located 

along NYS Route 17K.   
 

5. County Planning Board review is required. 
 

6. Front yard setback from auto Park Place requires referral to Zoning Board of Appeals.  50 feet 
required 47 feet provided. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 




















